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The Boone County Jail is a two-storey red brick structure with a red tile
roof. Constructed about 1914, the jail is reported to have been designed
by the prominent Arkansas axchitect, Charles L. Thompson. The nearby
Boone County Courthouse, alsoc of red brick with a tile roof, was designed
by Thospson in 1909,

Rectangular in form, the jail has a one-storey porch projecting over the
south entry and a bay window on the west elevation. The cast-stone water
table and belt course are painted white, as are the cormices and door
and window trim. Just below the wooden modillioned cornice is a hrick
soldier course. Breaking this continuous cornice on the south facade

is a shaped gablet rising flush with the wall: surface. Centered in

the gablet is a circular, louvered cpening.

Fenestration is symmetrical on all facades except the east, with three

bays on the south, & single bay on the north (rear} and five bays on the
west. The four bays on the east elevation align vertically. With cne
exception all windows have cast-stone lintels and continuous sills. The
first-storey window on the center of the east elevation is smaller than .
the other windows and has a lugsill of cast stone. Basement windows,
located on the northeast and northwest corners, and second-storey windows
are covered with a grid of flat bars of steel.

Two square rusticated brick piers, with every fourth row of krick recessed,
are set at each front corner of the half-wall surroumdlng the front porch.
At the rear corners bf the, porch. are similar engaged piers. -Like the
main roof and the west bay*wlndow roof, the porch is covexred with a hip
roof of red tile, The primary entry is set in the middle bay:of this
three-bay-wide facade. Secondary entries are located on the west and
north elevations, .
The first floor of the jail has been used as living quarters for the jailer
and his family, and has been altered and redecorated cver the years
according to the needs and tastes of the various occupants. Below the .
north third of the liwving quarters is an earthen-floored basement.

Along the north wall a metal stairway rises to the second floor where
the original jail cells are still located. On the northeast quarter of
the second storey are two cells used for female prisoners. Occupying
the south half of the second storey is the cell block containing four
separate cells. Like the window bars, the cell walls are of flattened
steel bars get-in solid steel walls, A walkway surrounds the entire cell
block. ' -

The Boone County Jail rests on its original site within a block of the
county courthouse. Though in need of minor repairs, the building remains
structurally sound and in good condition.
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Constructed about 1914, the Boone County Jail is an architecturally signi-
ficant public building.in the north Arkansas community of Harrison. The
jail is also important historically for its long association with law
enforcement in the area.

According to local officials, the jail was designed by Charles L. Thompson,
the prominent Arkansas architect who designed the Boone County Courthouse
in 1909. The jail and courthouse are of similar style and are constructed
with the same type of materials. Like the courthouse, the jail is
reminiscent of other Thompson buildings in Arkansas.

The two-storey, red brick jail has a low-hip roof covered with red tiles.
Penestration is painted white, as are the cornices and belt courses.

Flat bars of steel, set in a grid pattern, cover the second-storey windows. -
The original steel cells, now painted in a metallic silver colox, remain

in place on the second floor of the building. i

Reportedly, the present jail rests on the same site as an earlier jail
constructed in 18386. After the firxst jail burned the site lay vacant

for a time beforé the present jail was constructed. During this vacant -
period, a local historian reports that Boone County's last legal execution
took place there.’ On Avgust 11, 1913, convicted murderer Odus Davicdson
was Bﬂaj;zj'ﬁj\enclosed scaffold constructed on the jail site.

Besides its long association with law enforcement, the jail site is also
important for its proximity to Stifler Spring, located just south of the
jail site. In the mid-nineteenth century, even before Harrison was
surveyed in 1869 by the civil engineer for whom it was named, there was
a small settlement in the area using Stifler Spring as its water supply.

In over sixty years of use the Boone County Jail has housed a number of
law-breakers. The jail's most infamous occupant was Henry Starr, who

died in the jail on February 22, 1921. Born in Indian Territory in 1873
Starr was first arrested and fined for a minor offence in 1891, Two years
later he robbed a Bentonville, Arkansas, bank, but was afterwards apprehended,
tried by Judge Isaac Parker in Fort Smith, Arkansas, and convicted. Though
originally sentenced to death, the Supreme Court overturned the verdict.

In a new trial, Starr pled guilty to a lesser charge, and was Sentenced

to prison; however, his good conduct in prison led to a parole long before
his sentence was completed.
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